DOCKETED

Docket Number:

21-TPG-02

Project Title:

Greenleaf 1 Temporary Power Generators Proceeding

TN #:

239547

Document Title:

Memo to Open New Docket

Description:

N/A

Filer:

Patty Paul

Organization:

California Energy Commission

Submitter Role:

Commission Staff

Submission Date:

8/30/2021 3:38:12 PM

Docketed Date:

8/30/2021




State of California

California Natural Resources Agency
Memorandum

To: Docket Office
Date: August 30, 2021
From: Ashley Gutierrez, Planner II, Project Manager

California Energy Commission
715 P Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

Telephone: 916-805-7435

Subject: Open new docket file for Greenleaf 1 Temporary Power Generators

Please open one new docket file for the Greenleaf 1 Temporary Power
Generators Proceeding (21-TPG-02). Please open this docket effective August
30, 2021.

The new docket number needs to reflect the following: 21-TPG-02 Greenleaf 1
Temporary Power Generators.

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Ashley Gutierrez
Drew Bohan
Eric Knight
Steve Kerr
Geoff Lesh
Joseph Hughes
Shahab Koshmashrab
Brett Fooks
Shawn Pittard
Kerry Willis
Jared Babula
Public Advisor

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of the
new docket number. Please include the TPGL listserve to announce the creation of the docket.

Thank you,

Ashley Gutierrez, Planner II
Project Manager



